' OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER -CUM-
WILDLIFE WARDEN, KORAPUT FOREST DIVISION, KORAPUT

Contact no. 06852-251270, Fax No.-06852-251270, e-mail: ID-dfo.koraput@odisha.gov.in

Letter No. /2823 / ) Dated @3‘ /o3 12022

To
The Deputy General Manager (Elect.),

NALCO Bhawan, Nayapalli,
Bhubaneswar-751061, Odisha (India).

Sub: - ~ Proposal for Forest Diversion Proposal over an area of 697.979 Ha. for Pottangi
Bauxite Mining Lease in Village Pottangi under Pottangi Tahasil of Koraput District
1in favour of M/S NALCO Ltd.(Proposal No.FP/OR/MIN/29981/2017).

Ref:- Memo No. 4337 Dated 07.03.2022 of Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion
& Nodal Officer, FC Act.

Sir,

With reference to the memo no. cited above on the subject, you are requested to
comply to the shortcomings noticed by the CCF, FD & NO, FC Act. and resubmit the above said
Diversion Proposal for taking further action. The objection letter received from R.C.C.F, Koraput
Circle Koraput vide Memo No. 739 Dtd. 08.03.2022 along with enclosure are sent herewith for

/ your information and resubmission, Hence the Diversion Proposal in Four sets received through

R.C.C.F, Koraput Circle, Koraput are return herewith for necessary action at your end.

Encl. As above.

Yours faithfully,
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Divisional Forest Officer,
Mput Forest Division.

Memo No. Z%% / Dated® 3/ o /2022. '
Copy forwarded t the Regional Chief Conservatgr o Forest, Koraput Circle

Koraput for information and necessary action with reference to his office Memo No.739 dated.

08.03.2022.
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Divisjoerial Forest Ofﬁcer
raput Forest Division.



OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS & HOFF, ODISHA
ARANYA BHAWAN, CHANDRASEKHARPUR, BHUBANESWAR
Memo No. U232y - »r (MG)-3372021
Dated, Bhubaneswar, the ) Vo he SVl "g March, 2022

The Regional Chief Conservator of Forests
M‘ampm Circle

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 697.979 ha of forest land for Pottangi Bauxite Mining
Lease in village Pottangi under Pottangi Tahasil of Koraput District in favour of
NALCO Ltd, (Proposal No.FP/OR/MIN/29981/2017)

Refi - Your Memo No.603 dated 24.02.2022
With reference to your above cited memo on the captioned subject, this is to inform

you that, on scrutiny of the above proposal submitted by you, the following shortcomings are

noticed.

1. The nare of the Forest Block is not mentioned in the ORSAC vetted DGPS map of

thie proposed forest land for diversion. It needs to be clearly mentioned in the map.

2. The ORSAC vetted DGPS map of the CA land identified in 15 No. of patches (RF,
PRF & DPF) over 1400 ha has not been furnished in the DP,

3. The Cost-Benefit Analysis mmm to be rectified basing on the present NPV rate.

4. The undertakings submitted E}}* the UA to be countersigned by the DFO, Koraput

Division.

In view of the above, proposal is returned herewith for compliance of the shortcomings

as pointed out above and resubmission at an early date.
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